LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 6, 2013
TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

2013 Concrete Replacement Bid

Recommendation

Ray Raymond, Administrator of Operations

Raymond Irvine, Maintenance Supervisor

Sites within the Livonia Public School District

It is my recommendation that this Contract be awarded as a split bid

between three different Contractors.

1. Hartwell Cement Co.

2. A Land Construction, Inc.

3. Daves Contracting Co.

Project No. 13-355-01

Roosevelt Elementary School
TOTAL

Clay Elementary School
Cleveland Elementary School
Emerson Middle School
Grant Elementary School
Holmes Middle School
Hoover Elementary School
Taylor Elementary School
TOTAL

Coolidge Elementary School
Cooper Upper Elementary School
Garfield Elementary School
Hayes Elementary School
Kennedy Elementary School
TOTAL

PROJECT TOTAL
PROJECT TOTAL

Recommendation for 2013 Concrete Replacement Bid at 13

$11,885.00
$11,885.00

$10,568.00
$ 1,920.00
$ 3,060.00
$ 1,800.00
$ 3,204.00
$ 3,180.00
$ 3,120.00
$26,852.00

$ 915.00
$ 2,304.00
$ 584.00
$ 854.00
$ 4,814.00
$ 9,471.00

$11,885.00
$26,852.00
$ 9.471.00
$48,208.00
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	concrete repair tab sheets only



